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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

— 9 o] 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX;: 6256 4315
Reg. Na: 199807198R GS5T Reg. No. 18-8607198-R
LT Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ECICSLTD Ref : CS/ICS18001495/M1gD
VoDt SONTEG Towe. LN
#10-01 SUNTEC TOWER ONE Date: 25-01-2018
SINGAPORE 038987
Code: ICS
1: Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SKD 10220
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  CARRIE TAN Assign Date 24/01/2018
Fhed Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mim
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  24/01/2018 [inspection Date 25/01/2018
Survey held at EALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES FTE LTD (HQ)
176 SIN MING DRIVE
#01-06/07/13,
SIN MING AUTOCARE
] SINGAPORE 575721
5a. Remarks
\A‘}THE MARKET VALUE IS 8§5-—— —(EST. AVERAGE)
ByIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chnnﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: motorsurvey <motorsurvey@ecics.comsg>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 January, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Florence Loh; Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims)

Cc: ECICS Claims; motorsurvey; Ashley Chong (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: Own Damage Claim_SKD1022D (doa: 24/01/2018)
Dear Florence,

Thank you for your email.
Dear LKK, AT
Please assist to do QD PRI survery.

Thank you.

Regards,
Carrie Tan
Claims Division

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics,com.sq
directly.

+%plegse bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. Ll

From: Florence Loh [mailto:fa_autoservices@falconair.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 24 January, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims)

Cc: ECICS Claims; motorsurvey

Subject: Re: Own Damage Claim_SKD1022D (doa: 24/01/2018)

Good afternoon Phoebe,

Insured is making an Own Damage claim.,

Attach estimate and documents for your perusal.

Please arrange vehicle survey at our 5in Ming w/shop. Vehicle is in.

Thank you.

Florence Loh

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd
176 5in Ming Drive

#01-06/07 Sin Ming AutcCare
Singapore 575721



Tel: 6452 08B0 Fax: 6454 7862

From: Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims)

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Florence Loh

Cc: ECICS Claims ; motorsurvey

Subject: RE: Own Damage Claim_SKD1022D (doa: 24/01/2018)

Dwaar Florance,

Tha loss of use is $100 per day as par surveyor's recommendation.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Phoebe Jay Xie

ECICS Limited
DID: +65 6303 0180
FAX: +65 6338 9267

Email: phoebejay_xie@ecics.com.sg

From: Florence Loh [mailto:fa_autoservices@falconair.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 24 January, 2018 11:10 AM

To: Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims)

Cc: Lionel Chua Kok Keong (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: Own Damage Claim_SKD1022D (doa: 24/01/2018)
Importance: High

Good morning Phoebe,

Insured is making an OD claim and we are assisting them with the reporting and claim.
The are also checking whether their policy cover the transport/loss of use.

Appreciate your help to check and let me know asap.

Thank you.

Florence Loh

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd
176 Sin Ming Drive

#01-06/07 Sin Ming AutoCare
Singapore 575721

Tel: 6452 0BBO Fax: 6454 7862

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee

2



indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAUtD)

Sent: Monday, 29 January 2018 4:50 FM

To: joshua@falconair.com.sg

Ce: SUR

Subject: VEHICLE SKD 1022D (DOA: 24/01/2018)
Dear Joshua,

As spoken with you.

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKD 1022D at cost plus 10% instead of 15%
on part by part basis. (excess $500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

“Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@|kkauto.com | fax: hash-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 29 January 2018 4:45 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: ECICS Claims: motorsurvey; Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims); assignments; SUR
Subject: RE: Own Damage Claim_SKD1022D (doa: 24/01/2018)

Our claim no. DMPC1800027H
Dear Shiau Chan,

\We noted that the workshop was unable to source for any second hand/used/salvage parts for the above vehicles older than
3 years, which the repairs <hould made on lump sum basis. But we wish to propose the parts costs at 10% instead of 15%
and advise our w/shop to proceed the repaired for this Own Damage claim accordingly.

Excess (Section I): $$500.00

Thank you.

Regards,

Lionel Chua

DID: +65 6303 0167
FAX: +B5 6338 9267
ECICS LIMITED
Email: clai ics.C

follow us on ] follow us on visit our website -
facebook twitter &= ecics.com.sg EC’CS

nyufonie
j— =

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 29 January, 2018 4:12 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: motorsurvey; Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims); assignments; SUR
Subject: RE: Own Damage Claim_SKD1022D (doa: 24/01/2018)

Dear Lionel,
Thank you for the email.

We have checked with the repairer, they insist to repair the vehicle SKD 1022D on part by parts basis due to no
second hand parts available.

Kindly advise on authorisation.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: H2506-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)



From: ECICS Claims [mailto:claims @ecics.com,sg

Sent: Monday, 29 January 2018 4:04 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com> -

Cc: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; motorsurvey <metorsurve cics.com.sg>: Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims)
<Phoebelay Xie@ecics.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com> :
Subject: RE: Own Damage Claim_5KD1022D (doa: 24/01/2018)

Our ¢laim no. DMPC1800027H

Dear Shiau Chan,
Thank you for your email with the attachment.

We wish to highlight you for those vehicles older than 3 years; repairs should made on lump sum basis and we opine
that your recommendation on part by part is too high for this claim. We would appreciate it, if you could assist us to
reduce the claim costs and get this vehicle proceed to repair as per your preliminary advice pertaining to the above.
Excess applicable is $500.00.

We look forward to receive your report soon.
Thank you.

Regards,

Lionel Chua

DID; +65 6303 0167

FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS LIMITED

Email; claims@ecics.com.sg

follow us on [ follow us on visit our website H
facebook .T twitter E ecics.com.sg Ec’cs

ARUronY
——— srus

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:si lkkauto.c

Sent: Monday, 29 January, 2018 3:09 PM

To: motorsurvey: Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims)

Cc: ECICS Claims; assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: Own Damage Claim_SKD1022D (doa: 24/01/2018)

Dear Phoebe,

Any status of authorisation?

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 26 January 2018 1:41 PM
To: 'motorsurvey’ <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg=; 'Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims)' <Phoebela Xie@ecics.com.5g>

2



Cc: 'ECICS Claims' <claims@ecics.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Own Damage Claim_SKD1022D (doa: 24/01/2018)
Importance: Low

Dear Phoebe,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SKD 1022D.
Repair cost economical.

We have not autharise repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{4080933)

From: Admin-D [LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 25 January 2018 10:05 AM

To: 'motorsurvey' <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg>; 'Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims)' <Phoebelay Xie@ecics.com.sg>
Cc: 'ECICS Claims' <claims@ecics.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Own Damage Claim_SKD1022D (doa: 24/01/2018)

Dear Carrie,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: motorsurvey [mailto:motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 24 January, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices@falconair.com.sg>; Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims)
<Phoebelay Xie@ecics.com.sg>
Cc: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; motorsurvey <motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg>; Ashley Chong (LKK Auto)

<admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Own Damage Claim_SKD1022D (doa: 24/01/2018)

Dear Florence,
Thank you for your email.
Dear LKK,

Please assist to do OD PRI survery.

Thank you.

Regards,
Carrie Tan



Claims Division

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: Florence Loh [mailto:fa autoservices@falconair.com,sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 24 January, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims)
Cc: ECICS Claims; motorsurvey
Subject: Re: Own Damage Claim_SKD1022D (doa: 24/01/2018)

Good afternoon Phoebe,

Insured is making an Own Damage claim.

Attach estimate and documents for your perusal.

Please arrange vehicle survey at our Sin Ming w/shop. Vehicle is in.

Thank you.

Florence Loh

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd
176 Sin Ming Drive

#01-06/07 Sin Ming AutoCare
Singapore 575721

Tel: 6452 0880 Fax: 6454 7862

From: Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims)

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Florence Loh

Ce: ECICS Claims ; motorsurvey

Subject: RE: Own Damage Claim_SKD1022D (doa: 24/01/2018)

Daar Florence.

The loss of use is $100 per day as per surveyor's recommendation.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Phoebe Jay Xie

ECICS Limited
DID: +65 6303 0180
FAX: +65 6338 9267

Email: phoebejay xie ICS.COM.Sg



From: Florence Loh [mailto:fa autoservices@falconair.com.sq]
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

Tel: 6452 0880 Fax: 6454 7861

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, juarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or com pleteness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message [or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
yau should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 26 January 2018 1:41 PM

To: ‘motorsurvey’; 'Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims)’

Ccc ECICS Claims'; assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: Own Damage Claim_SKD1 022D (doa: 24/01/2018)
Attachments: CSICS18001495M1gb.pdf

Importance: Low

Dear Phoebe,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SKD 1022D.
Repair cost economical.

We have not authorise repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4084933)

Erom: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 25 January 2018 10:05 AM

To: 'motorsurvey’ cmotorsurvey@ecics.com.sg>; ‘Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims)' <Phoebelay_Xie@ecics.com.sg>
Cc: 'ECICS Claims' <claims@ecics.com.58>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com=; S5UR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Own Damage Claim_SKD10220 (doa: 24/01/2018)

Dear Carrie,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Aute Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{408933)

From: motorsurvey '[r'naiLm:mmorsurveu@ecics,mm.g]

sent: Wednesday, 24 January, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Florence Loh cf_Lautnsemlces@falmnair.mm.gg:v; Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims)

<Phoebelay Xie@ecics.com.sg=

Cc: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; motorsurvey <motorsurvey @ecics.com.sg>; Ashley Chong (LKK Auto)

<admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Own Damage Claim_SKD10220 (doa: 24/01/2018)

Dear Florence,

Thank you for your email.
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- omowm Consulianis
Sk mE B Pl

S1UBLAVE 1. #01-25 PAYA UL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORFE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX - 1065} 62564313

Your Ref: SKD 1022D Date: 26" January 2018

Our Ref: CS/ICS18001495/M1gb

The Motor Claims Department
ECICS Limited

Attn: Carrie

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO__SKD 1022D .

We thank you for the instruction on _24/01/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 25/01/2018 at the premises of M/s FALCON-AIR and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8% 12.494.45
Revised Estimate Amount : 5% 7.346.90
“Check™ Items Amount : 5% 4,.016.95
Market Value : 5% 70.000.00
Salvage Value : 5% 56.028.00
Nett Value : 5% 13.972.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.

Repair cost economical.

We have not authorize repair.

Yours faithfully

MA C.F.
Automobile Assessor



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:
Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:
Wehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration
Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Singapore NRIC

7104H

SKkD1022D
Mo

24 Jan 2018

B.MW.

52312.5 AT ABS D/AB
2WD 4DR GAS/D NAV

Black

2011
09077878N52B25AF
WBAFP32070CB68268
150.0 kW (201 bhp)
$48,316.00

28 Oct 2011

28 Oct 2011

0

%48,316.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Yes

27 Oct 2021

$31,405.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

27 Oct 2021

E - Open Category
10

$47,000.00

$24 623.00
$56,028.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Jan 2018



MFAT1801 1845 | Faboon-Air Mo Services Pie L1d - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 24/ 01/201E 11:83
SUBMITTED EY: Florence Loh Ful Fong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cormectly the detais of the accident 1o spead up the claims process.

2 This Form mus! be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorsed

Diriver.

5. informatien provided must be se truthful and sccurale as possible. Any wil

repudiate policy abifity,
4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance compa
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police

ful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow nsurance companies 1o

nles is not an admission of policy liabdity on the part of the INSUrance COmpankes.
for investigation,

&, This repor will be forwarded by the insuress of the GlA Records Management Centra established by the General Insurance Associalion of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and thal copies of this repor will, for 2 f

7. By the lodgement of this report o the insurers, you here
aloresaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
MWame Of Heéi.ﬁ.terad ﬂmér
NRIC No

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Manufacturer

Model

e, be made available upon application by interested parties
by consent to the archiving of this repor al the cenfre and to copees of the repar

being made available

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
24/01/2018 11:53
2410112018 09:30
ALONG CTE (BEFORE BRADDELL EXIT)
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SKD1022D
CHEN YING LIANG, WILLIAM ) -
$1217104H
XINXIANGS18@GMAIL.COM

(LOCAL) +65-91398999

= o

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be laken
Yehicle Calegory

Wame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Nurmber

Cover Note Number

Wame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Numbaer

EMail Address

OTHERS-04388888

BMW

5231-2.5 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 40R GAS/D NAY (A
YES

PRIVATE CAR

I

FE T TR A

ECICS LIMITED
COMPREHENSIVE
NO
MPC17BO0060001

thiy

-.'-r: 1

2o
YUAN JIAPING
58582198
2711211985
INDOOR
16/02/2011

6 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-94386888

NOEMAIL

Page 1al 12



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

LA

B

Flezse repori correctly the detzils of the accident 1c speed up the claims process.
This Form muszt be e the tder 2nd far the orised Driver.
. Ay wilful misrepresentation o withhelding ef maieriz]

irformation previded must be 251 nd sccursie 2c po
facts may 2llow insurance comipanies WEME#M‘
The issue and scceptance 6f this Form by insurance companies is nal 20 admislon of policy liablity-on the parioi the insurance
CoMmipanies.

3 : may pe referred 10 the Faolice 11.-_|||u.-':|-: . v
Thie report will be f rd_a_d:iaumgimreﬁ-nﬂlmﬁm Records Manzgement Centre established by the General insurance
Associetion of Singapore 1G14] for srchiving and thet copies of his report will fer = fee be made svzilable upon spplication by
interested parties. s .

Aoy Tslse Toporiing

. By the locgment of ihis report 1ohe insurers, vou hereby consent 10 the archVving of this fepar 2t the centre 2nd 1o copies of

the repert being mede svailzble aforeszic

| Cohstns under the Pérsonsl Dats Protedion Act (PDPA]

| understane, sckrowietge, SEres enc comsent ik

2] Iyinsorer my workstop 2ne the eriers] insprerice fssotstion of SnEspere 1#Gi"] reyjzre perinitied 1o colledt, use,
discicse Endj/or pracess my perscrel date/persconztinformation set cud nhix formi enc smy other persenizl informEtien
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer {collectively the “personel information”} 2nd disclese 2nd frensiersuch
Fersenal iformation to 2l insurer]s] who heve insured wiehitlels) involwed In this-sccident (2l insurer=] who hisvie insured
vehiclafs) involved in this accident ehall be collectively referréd o as the “insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/iaw firms, the
ionetary Authority of Singapore and any relévant gavernment spencyfauthority {such a¢ the police), for the purposels]
af:

(i} processing, hsndling andfor desling with sy ciaims including +he settlement of the diglme and 2ay nECEREATY
investipations relating to the claime;

(i} Investigating the actident and/for my claims;

{ili}) carrying out anidfor dealing wWith my instructions or respending to any enquinies by me;

{iv) administering my claims {intluding thie mailing of correspondence, staterments, invoices, fepors or niotices 10 me,
which could invelve disclosure ofcertgin persongl gata sbout me e bring aboirt delivery of the same as well 25 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packagesh; andfor

{v) complying with applicable Taw in sdministering, nroceesing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(coliectively the
"purposes”)

(b) allinsurer{s) who have insured vehisie(s) involved in this accidentand the Insurers Tawyers/law fittas, may/are permitted
in collect, use, disclose ahd/or proc=se My parsonal Infermation for one or more of the abbve Purpeses; and

[} my Personalinformation may/can hgtﬂsﬂmdwaw.amm'irﬁumanﬂ{m GIA to their thind party service providers of
mms{i_mluﬂ_ﬁ__ag thieir Tawyers/law firms), which thay be. sited putside of Singapore, for one o more of the abovi Purposes.

{d} myPersonal Informationwill also be collected and used 10 compile claims history for the purpase of fraud detection,

investigation and mana sent in presentand all fiture claims.
(e} the informationso collected under (d) sbove may be shared / disclosed:

{i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that misx'in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reaspnably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with reguirements under any regulationg, laws or court prders.

Ll )3
= :"_]/W L J

policyholder's Signeture Driver's SIENAtUre
Date & Time: {If driver is not the

¥ ' Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
lieyholder) Wame:

Date & Time: WRIC/FIN No.:

GIARREC BketchPianform V3
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FALCON-AIR

ECICS LIMITED

7 TEMASEK BOULEVARD #10-01
SUNTEC TOWER ONE 038987
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS

Attention | Motor Claim Depariment
Contact - 63030167 Fax No. : 63386951

SN Quantty  Parficuiar

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES P"!;E I;EB
Co. Req. No.. ‘m ]
GST Reg. No. 199501 1400

Estimate : ES011541

Date : 24/01/2018
Vehicle Num. : SKD 10220
MakeModel - BMW 5232011

Chassis/Eng# - WBAFP32070C868268

Accident Date : 24/01/2018

Claim No. ;
Reference : 0D
Policy No. : MPC17B00060001

Unit Price  Amount 5%

PARTS PURCHASED :

1. 1PC BONNET L&\ 1,40000 - &

2. 1PC RH BONNET LOCK 7 160.00 « ™

3. 1PC RH BONNET LOCK STRIKER S Y 58.00

4 1PC RH HEADLAMP ; En4_— 1450007

5 1PC RH HEADLAMP PANEL 712500 L

6 1PC RH HEADLAMP MODULE A _ 600.00 ?A'Sm\

7. 1PC RH HEADLAMP LED MODULE 300.00 €

8 1PC RH HEADLAMP WASHER COVER WAL L 2800

9. 1PC RH HEADLAMP WASHER COVER LEVER R 1000 < NN

10. 1PC RH HEADLAMP WASHER COVER LEVER SPRING . Psoo< Y

1. 1PC RH HEADLAMP WASHER NOZZLE ==, 173,00

2. 1PC RH HEADLAMP WASHER HOSE \£2.<738.00

13. 1PC FRONT BUMPER <A <4 240,00

14. 1PC FRONT BUMPER LOGO LA e ¢ 67.00

15. 1PC RH FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER W 1000

16. 1PC FRONT BUMPER SPONGE 7 4500 7,

17. 1PC FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT N\ 50000 1 D

18 2PCS  RHFRONT BUMPER SENSOR ST N 16500  —330.00 /v

19. 2PCS FRONT V PANEL sk -us%‘ > 3000

20. 2PCS RADISTORGRILLE 0@ <V @y #e X & 8500 _ 17000

21. 1PC AIR CON CONDENSER ——— 7 890,00 JS,;Q

22. 1PC RADIATOR ~) 60000 <
CONTINUE [ ...

FALCON- AIR AUTO SERVICES PTELTD

fa subsidiary of Falcon-Air Holdings Pte Lid)

Hoad Office ¢ Elk | 75 Sin Ming Drive #01-08/07/1 3, #05
Eranches ; Tamplnas St 93 Bk 9004 #0 1.700 5{528840] Tel 6789-7977 Fax: 6788
Website; www falconalr.com ig

§7 5 Ming Autocare S{a757Z1) Tel: 6452-0880 / 6458-0BB0 Fax &454-TBE2
957+ No 8 Pandan Loap {Bik 1Bk K] 5| 128224} Tel ETT9-5645 Fax 67791110
Emall, emaji@falconalroom g
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- FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Co, Reg. No.: 1995011400
GST Reg. Mo 1995011400

FALCON-AIR

ECICS LIMITED . "
7 TEMASEK BOULEVARD #10-01 Estimate : ES011541
SUNTEC TOWER ONE 038987 Date : 24/01/2018
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS Vehicle Num. : SKD 1022D
: MakeModel | BMW 523-2011
Attention : Motor Glaim Department Chassis/Eng# - WBAFP32070C868268
Conftact : 63030167 Fax No. : 63386951 Accident Date - 24/01/2018
Claim MNo. :
Reference . O/D
Policy No. : MPC17B00060001
SM Quantity Particular Unit Price  Amount S$
23, 1PC RADIATOR TOP BRACKET T 8500~ Aot
24. 1PC RADIATOR BOTTOM BRACKET 18600 MM
25 1PC AIR GUIDE e - 28500 -
26 1PC RH AIR GUIDE 7 38.00 ’v‘—i"ﬂ
27. 1PC RH BRAKE AIR DUCT //g, T 5000 x
) Lff sl
Total Parts Purchased S$ a W" p;r?/: jﬁ'ﬁfﬂ s o 2 5.643.00
{D‘} 00% O The Above Parts 58 4] J 1,326.45
Based On Cost Plus S$ . 10,189.45
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS : =
1. 10PCS  FRONT BUMPER CLIPS 400 4000 he
2. 1PC FRONT NUMBER PLATE VA 4500 —
Special Neit Total S : 85.00
LABOUR : e,
TO FOCUS HEADLAMP AND CHECK WIRING S _sa00
TO REMOVE/REFIX AIR CON CONDENSER, PIPE _
VACUUM AND TOP UP AIR CON GAS "¢ 120,00 X
TO DIAGNOSE, RESETTING, CODE HEADLAMP MODULE n £ 38000
TO STRAIGHTEN RH FRONT CHASSIS, RH FRONT FENDER, FRONT CuD
SUPPORT PANEL AND REPLACEMENT OF PARTS Sl 70000

CONTINUE/ ...

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
[2 subsidiary of Falcon-Air Holdings Pre Ltd]

Head Office 1 ik 176 5in Ming Drive #01-06/07/13, #05-17 Sin Ming Autocare S[S75721| Tek §452-08B0 / H456-0880 Fax: 64547862
Gramches : Tamoines 5193 Bik 9006 80 1-200 5{528840) Tet 6789-7997 Fax 57887997+ No 8 Pandan Loop (BIK I/BKKI S[1 28224) Tel 6779-6665 Faw 67791110
Website www falconair. com sg  Email emali@falconair.com. g
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FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Co. Reg. No.: 199501 140D
GET Reg. Mo.: 199501 1400

FALCON-AIR

ECICS LIMITED -
7 TEMASEK BOULEVARD #10-01 Estimate : ES011541
SUNTEC TOWER ONE 038987 Date : 24/0172018
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS m - SKD 1022D
. | BMW 5232011

Attention : Motor Glaim Department Chassis/Eng# | WBAFP32070C868268
Contact : 63030167 Fax No. : 63386951 Accident Date - 24/01/2018

Claim No.

Reference - O/D

Policy No. - MPC17B00060001

SN Quantity Parficular Unit Price  Amount 5§

TO SPRAY PAINT ON BONNET, FRONT BUMPER. FRONT SUPPORT
PANEL, RH FRONT FENDER

={p
SYARWT N

\j\“-?n.\.

oo mm@
it o R I
C}Cm\ AN

¢FC Bs5 \‘%wr

2,240.00

nanl 1

E.&O0E Total S§ . 12,494.45

N

for FALCON AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

mqﬂmﬂmmmwm}mm-ﬁmwmum

commences. We will sdvise you sccordingly. LEK Auto Consultants hence notify

the Repairer of the ‘f_| oWing:
ey balora'alter spray pamiing
= To display damaged part]s) during ‘EE.L'T'.: iy
» Parts prices ara subjec] to confirmation
* Third party suneey is on @ “Withoul Preludice” basis
* No ilipgal modification(a) s allowsd
* Supplementary item{s) must be resurveyed and
I8 subject to final approval from Insuranca Company

Acknowledged by Repasrer
Slqnaturu:
Date:
FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
|a subsudlar_-,' of Falcan-Air Moldings Pie Lid]

5?5?21| Tel; 645 2-0880 / EdEB—ﬂHSU‘ Fax: 6454-TB6Z
1/8IK K) 5:128226| Tek 6779-5665 Faw &779- 1114

Head oﬂ'ln Bik 174 Sin Ming ]:hflv:flirr O6/0713, IDS- | ;Eﬁmg ALrDcnrz i

Branches : Tamplnes 55 93 Bik 50046 40200 S(S26840| Tel &789-7997 Faw: A7BE- FHG7 . Ma B Pandan Loop |8
Website: www falconair.com.sg  Email emeil@falconaircom.sg




FALCON- AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD L
Co. Reg. No.; 1995011400 2
GET Keq. Moo 199501 140D

FALCON-AIR

ECICS LIMITED Ect -
CMASEK BOULEVARD #10-01 Supplementary Estimate : ES011577
SUNTEC TOWER ONE 038987 Date : Z3/03/2018
ATTN' MOTOR CLAIMS \ehicle Num. - SKD 10220
e Makefiodel | BMW 523201

Attention : Motor Claim Department Chassis/Engtt | WBAFP32070C868268
Contact : 63030167 Fax No. 3386951 Accident Date * 24/01/2018

Claim Mo.:

Reference ; OMD( Sk}
Policy Mo. | MEC17B00CE0001

S Cuantity Particular Unit Price Amount 5%

PARTS PURCHASED

1. 1PC RH BONNET ADJUSTER w| BSO (4
Tolal Pars Purchased 5§ Bgﬂ'
15.00% Of The Above Faris S5 ° 1.28
Based On Cost Plus 58 978
E & 0QE Total S5 : 078

\

for EALCON AIR AUTO ‘TEERW{:ES PTE LTD

The quatalion was prepared fro Llsum inspeclion. Fulhar materials and labour charges may e required when tepal
commences, We will advise you ardimgly.

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
|a subsidiary of Faicon-Air Holdings Pie tid)

Head Office : Bk 176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06/07/13. §05-17 5in Mirg Autocare ${S7E721) Tek 5457-0880 / 6456-0880 Fax: E454-TRET
Branches ; Tamgines 5t 93 Bk 5006 #21-200 SI528040) Tel 47097997 Fa 67887997+ Mo B Pandan Loop [Bek /B K) 501 2E22E] Tel 6775-5645 Fax 6779-1110
yiehsite: waerfalconalrcom.:g Ernail; emailE{alconadr cam.5g




¥ A
FALCON-AIR

— FALCON-AIR AUTO SE

Rvices FR

57 Reg, Ma.: 1995011400

ECICS LIMITED : .
7 TEMASEK BOULEVARD #10-01 Estimate : ES011 541
SUNTEC TOWER ONE 038987 Date : 24/01/2018
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS Wuemm - EKM[':": gﬂ‘zgfzﬂ
. Ma B 11

Aftention : Motor Claim Department Chassis/Eng# - WBAFP32070C868268
Contact : 63030167 Fax No. : 63386951 Accident Date ; 241012018

Clalm Mo. :

Reference : 0D

Policy No. : MPC 17800080001
sM Quantity Parficular Unit Price  Amount S$

PARTS PURCHASED ®
1. 1PC .~ BONNET Le— - 1,400
2 K 246600
1 9 e 5600
4 1PC _— RH HEADLAMP At~ 1,450.00 -
5§ 1PC -~ RH HEADLAMP PANEL b} 7 125.00 ¥
& 1PC——RHHEADEAMP-MOBULE Lo 60000 T X
¥ 9 pe———RHHEADLAMP LEB-MODULE 28000 [ X
§ 1PC  ~RHHEADLAMP WASHER COVER “ML —28.00
g 1PC ~RH HEADLAMP WASHER COVER LEVER ? 10.00 v
i0. 1PC ”RH HEADLAMP WASHER COVER LEVER SPRING . 7500
M. 1PC _RH HEADLAMP WASHER NOZZLE =425 173,00
{12, 1PC  RH HEADLAMP WASHER HOSE M4 738 00
13 {PC  ~FRONT BUMPER <A <d ~1,240.00
14 1PC ~FRONT BUMPER LOGO A <e_ " BT.00
15, 1PC —RH FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER ~—10.00
16. 1PC - FRONT BUMPER SPONGE 7 4500,
7 1pC  ~FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 500.00
18, 2PCS - RHFRONTBUMPERSENSOR ., 16500 —33000 A=
15 5pos - FRONTVPANEL [ il : > B
20, 2PCS - RADIATORGRILLE O <V e, 00 47600
. R }—REO00 K.
07 —4PE——RADIATOR- =—660:60 %
Wy
(P~ P Boond adyugtnr — §5° GCONTINUE .

FAL

Head Office : Slk 176 5in I'-'-l.ng Dr.wr_ -
grancher : Tampines 51 33 Blk o0 #01-200 5[5288
el

ap) Tel 675

_AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
Holdings Fle Lie)

CON
[a subsldiary ot Falcon-Al
Sin.J.';ﬁIn.g Anstacars 5
£70E-T997 Mo 8 Pandzn Loon
Ermail emailEtaloonar com.ig

96,/07/13, #0517
S THRT Fux
oo st lalcanall connEg

e . e e e e S

£75721) Tel 64520860/ 5458-0680 Fax: BA54-TBOZ
1Bl 1B K 51 1282761 Vel 67 T9-560

5 Egn: &TTR-1010




Paga2/3

FALCON-AIR

ECICS LIMITED

7 TEMASEK BOULEVARD #10-01
SUNTEC TOWER ONE 038987
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS

-— FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD .

Co.Reg. Ne .- 199501 1400
GAT Reg. Mo 199501 1400

Estimate : ES011541

Date : 24/01/2018
Vehicle Num. : SKD 10220
hakeMode! : BMW 5231-2011

Attention : Motor Claim Department Chassi WBE FP32070C868268
Contact : 63030167 Fax No. : 63386351 Accident Date : 24/01/2018
Claim Mo. :
Reference : OD
Poliey No. : MPC17B00060001
SN Quantity  Particular Unit Price  Amount 5%
- 7
23 1 Pe—RADIATORTOP-BRACKET 5508 A
24, 1 i S BE-H0
25. 1PC  ~ARGUIDE N - 28500 °
26 1PC——RHAIRGUIBE —7-38:00 X
27, 1 PE——RHBRAKEAIRBUET ——a0o07¢
Total Parts Purchased S$ : S%3%%43% g B43.00
15.00% Of The Above Perts S8 - (GRS TR0 W 1,326.46
Based On Cost Plus 5§ : L1kl Lo 10,168.45
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS :
i 10PCS  FRONT BUMPER CLIPS 400 — 4000 Me
2. 1PC FRONT NUMBER PLATE VA 4500 —
Special Nett Total 8% . 85.00
TO FOCUS HEADLAMP AND CHECK WIRING & _apet
TO REMOVE/REFIX AIR CON CONDENSER, PIPE o
VAGUUM AND TOP UP AIR CON GAS - 420.00
1O DIAGNOSE, RESETTING, CODE HEADLAMP MODULE n 2 380.00
TO STRAIGHTEN RH FRONT CHASSIS, RH FRONT FENDER, FRONT B
SUPPORT PANEL AND REPLACEMENT OF PARTS s 76000
CONTINUE /...
- 1

FALCON-AIR

[ subzidi

Head Office 1 Blk | 76 5in Ming Dirive #01-08/07713,

Eranches : Tamplnes 5 93 D1k 2005 £01.200 5/528840] Tel: 67837
Wehshe: v i

Pecly - L3BRLY
S\,-?sli\ _ p.} 5}"; 3

sjp - 35
Yakaw . OB 39
4,4 = g7
‘-j?j-‘,———g
AUTO SERVICEE FTELTD
ary of Ealcon-Alr Holdings Pie Lt}
20517 Sir Ming Autozare S{575721] Teh 64520880/ 6458 0880 Far 64547862

587 Far L7BE-T9T - Mo B Pandan Loop [Bi 1780 K) 51126220 Tel 47705665 Fax: 6779-1110

jconait.comusg  Email emaidEtaonan CEmEg



FALCON-AIR

Page 313

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
Co, Reg. No.: 1995011400
GET Req. ha.: 199501 1400

ECICS LIMITED :
- TEMASEK BOULEVARD #10-01 Estimate : ES011541
SUNTEC TOWER ONE 038987 Date : 2410472018
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIME vehicle Num. | SKD 1022D
o MakaMode! | BMW 52312011

Attention ; Motor Claim Depariment Chassis/EngH | WRAFP32070CE68268
Contact ; 63030167 Fax No.: 633A86951 Asc’sge;!ﬂﬂuh - 24{01/2018

m Mo. :

Reference | O

Policy No. - MPC17B00060001

sm  Quantity Particular ' Unit Price  Amount 5§
TO SPRAY PAINT ON BONNET, FRONT BUMPER, FRONT SUPPORT e .
PANEL, RH FRONT FENDER ~BE0.00
Labour Total S5 2,240.00

S b

(b Depn
Rl seivd,
NSO Wede
~\ W\ 2 ®

Mc?mkﬁ

Wﬁ

™
9 E.&0.E Tota! 5% .
1
"|I i

for FALCON AIR IQUTD SERVICES PTE LTD

The quatelion Wit preparad from visual inspection. Fullwer materials and lebour charges my be required when repair
commences. We will advise you accordingty.

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

{a subsidiary of Falcon-Alr Holdings Pee Lid]

12,494.45

EmEEE=ESSTE

. " e B T el e e R S

Head Offfee ¢ Bik 176 Sin bing Drive O 1-DE/0TF 13, #0517 Sin Ming AADGYE s(s75728) Tet £452-0630 f 6458-0

Brancher @ Tampines & 33 B $006 £01-200 S[52BE40) Tet £7RS-TFIT Faw: 67BB-77%7« Mo B Pandan Loop [Bik: 178l K] 5] 2EED
Wrebiite; v falconal com.sg  Emik emal@lakcnal com.sg

R0 Fax: 6d 547057
&Y Tel: 775665 Fax: 6TTE-1110
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JAE AUTO PTE LTD

Bl 3018 USI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710
TEL: 7453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450616 (Account)

WAREHDUSE:
48A SUNGE! KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 729672
TEL: G365 1255 FAX: 6365 2580

Email; jaeavto@pacitic.nat sg
GST REG. NO.: M2-0118201-3 CO. REG. NO.: $99307T41M

Ananpe By

S i
OwOTE A

Dl Dirpsl: G305 9810 Dot i ﬂﬂlﬂu

D @mma

g Denpur: (48T 9705

>
-_‘hl_l_- 1ESTRATAL
vyl Deirp et BANT D702

Tﬁ‘l‘EI-TJ.

.........
Dt Gl BATT UPEY

ko

Dol Disel: BT BTEL

Dt Plews): BT 9003

Wiper biade: MWD (Nippon Wiper ade), SHipen { Made In Komd |,
Feach { Mads in Garmany' |
r( 'Ev I; | Spork plag: Moo Donso, SGH (hdeds Iy Japey)

FALCON AIR AUTO SERVICES PIE LTD TAXINVOICE  AR201801-15550
176 #0106 SIN MING AUTOCARE COMPLEX DATE : 25/01/2018
SIN MING DRIVE CUSTOMER ID FALCOD-1
VEH REG. NO. SKD1022D
SINGAPORE 575721 TERMS 30 days
TEL : 64520880 FAX : 64547862 PO NO.
ATTN : JOSHUA PAGE NO. Page 1 of 1
CURR SGD
" SQ STOCKID DESCRIPTION _ StkLoc QTY _ UPRICE AMOUT
1. 4161 :rzmz::iq = BONNET e 1 140000 1 ,mr_rm'
* S @C4-D-010 '
g 51 171203650 FRT GRILLE RH g;; 1 85.00 §5.00
C2-M-06C
fﬁs 515771?3?42 / HJ’LA]vIP‘ CLE&NING HOSE (FRT) Jech 1 38.00 38.00
CC2-F-031
N
______________________________________________________________________ — - e
ADD GST 7.00 % 106.61
iy o e RO, TOTAL AMOUN' I SGD- 1,629.61

[P] 25/012018  2:54:40PM
Goods Sold are not refundable for Cash.

[E] 25012018 2:3541PM

Interest Rate of 1 5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Account(s).

TAE Auto Pre, Lid.
Sales Fxecutive: RANDY

Fhis is computer generated document.
Mo signature is required.

BN

(toods Received in Good Order

EH i rl
[ L

_BE A b

Signature / Co Stamp / Dute

ORIGIMAL
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JAE AUTO PTE LTD

Bik 3018 USI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710
TEL: 87453833 FAX: 67454442, GT450618 {Aocount)

WAREHOUSE:
484 SUNGE) KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 729672

g ez AR R

Pt Dura: B4 17 5703 ¥ BTLE B

@ WS FES

Dept Bivesl; B300 B0

A8 Seaz UEB smm

Denil Diteet: GU176106

l.ﬁrlanﬁn iy Comat |

ﬁ @ TOVOTA 8] E
[ GHishe BAATE A e DHATEL

Bt Bk ot (08 DEA1 Dzl Dhrmci: BT 0280

Dirpd Bireet 6417 0704 Dl Dt BHIT HI8G D Disezz B4 17 3183

TEL: 6365 1255 FAX: 6365 2580 A
Emait jaoauiodpaciic net 5 D
65T REG. NO.: M2-0118201-3 CO. REG, NO.: 199307741M " mpark plug: Nigpon Dease, NG thizde oy Japan)
FALCON AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD TAX INVOICE : AR201801-1556
176 %01-06 SIN MING AUTOCARE COMPLEX DATE - 25/01/2018
SIN MING DRIVE CUSTOMER ID : FALCOD-1
VEH REG, NO. : SKD1022D>
SINGAPORE 575721 TERMS : 30 days
TEL : 64520880 FAX : 64547862 PO NO.
ATTN : JOSHUA PAGE NO. Page 1 of 1
CURR. SGD
' 8Q STOCKID DESCRIPTION StkLoc QTY _ UPRICE AMOUNT
~SC@IThneio  H/LAMPHID B Uz~ 1~ 145000  1.450.00
‘ BM-AS6
2. 51117246870 FRT BUMPER WASHER COVER U2 1 28.00 28.00
RH
L1-Al10-F2
3. 51117202885 COVERING FRT U2 ] 5.00 5.00
BUMPER_SPRING
K BM-A32-C4
4. 51117207932 SPACER RH U2 1 10.00 10.00
_ BM-AT9
5. 66209270495 PARKING SENSOR U2 2 /) 165.00 330.00
BM-A32-Cl e
6. 51117285961 FRT BUMPER 2 1 1240.00  1.240.00
SUPPLIER
7. 51747200787 FRONT SUPPCRT AIR DUCT U2 ] 285.00 285.00 ©
SUPPLIER

Goods Sold are not refundable for Cash.

Interest Rate of 1.5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Account(s).

JAE Auto Pte. Ltd.

Sales Executive : RANDY

This is computer generated document.
No signature is required.

ORIGINAL




m [ Anange By Triver
|

ne "F} j_]:'\': %ﬂ:f /A\_/f'[f'[ /.rf\ T*;] Dendbnuﬂnmwﬁnm '—-:-:w_—_-— :______j:-j]
JAE AUTOPTELTD QO O®TEHRA O 25 9 =

[N 1--.1.1'5 AATRATHT

Bl 3015 UBI ROAD 1 #07-121 SINGAPQRE 40871 Dot Dlsesi: 430610 Dept Bk 43055611 Degt I}w-LMH Y
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450618 {Account) A —
WAREHOUSE: '%J 2 e a2 M) m F 3 nissAn |
4BA SUNGE! KADUT AVE SINGAPORE T2O6T2 Degs Birasct G417 9784 Dy Diswsl: G417 9395 (gt Dirock MITHTIS  Depd Dresk 6417 973
TEL: 6365 1255 FAX: 6365 2580 e ¥
Emaik iaeamoﬁpm:iiics.netsg f i " Wiper blada: I‘xu’:: -r-1r-|1:-.~.-.3:-. ':.'.inrrl ::::;ry.ﬂ, Sl | s i Koren |,
GST REG. HO.: M2-0118201-3 CO. REG. NO.: 199307 T41M 'Ir . H..{E‘ Spnrh gz Migpan I'IJ :I 0, MG 1|'|:|. Wy Japany
A CON AR AUTO SERVICES PTELTD e S INVOICE, « AR201801-15628
176 #01-06 SIN MING AUTOCARE COMPLEX DATE ; 25/01/2018
SIN MING DRIVE CUSTOMER [D‘ FALCOD-1
VEH REG. NO. SKD1022D
SINGAPORE 575721 TERMS : 30 davs
TEL : 64520880 FAX : 64547862 PO NO. :
ATTN : JOSHUA PAGENO. Page 1 of 1
CURR. : S5GD
g EockD | DESCRWHON ____ Sikioe _QIY _ UPRICE AMOUNT
151117200707 FRT BUMPER FOAM Uz 1 45.00 45,00
BM-B32-8D
251 647187056 FRT SUPPORT V BAR RH 2 1 15.00 15.00
BM-A88
TR e ST e SUBTOTAL . 60.00
ADD G3T 7.00 % 420
it i:::::-::::EZ@E:::i@@@@@i:@?:::: 64.20
P 25/01/2018  4:10:44PM {E] 25/01/2018 3:30:25PM

Goods Sold are not refundable for Cash.

Interest Rate of 1.5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Account(s).
Gddds Received in Good Order

JAE A  Ltd.
BT MR ER TR v
ANDY %

Sales Executive : R *AR2D1801-15628% ’
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No signature is required. SW';\)‘SG Stamp / Date
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JAE AUTO PTE LTD

Bik 3018 UBI ROAD 1 £01-121 SINGAPORE 408710
TEL: 67453853 FAX 67454442, 67450616 (Account)
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GST REG. NO.; M2-0118201-3 CO. REG. NO.. 199307T41M { ik F Spark plug: Nlp:r.'\;_.n U“"a\'_ MG -;II\ A I-.~. Japor
FALCON AIR AUTO SERVICES ﬁﬁz’frﬁ‘““""‘"“‘"ﬁiﬁoﬁ "~ AR201801-15670
176 #01-06 SIN MING AUTOCARE COMPLEX DATE 25/01/2018
SIN MING DRIVE CUSTOMER ID : FALCOD-1
VEH REG. NO. : SKD1022D
SINGAPORE 575721 TERMS : 30 days
TEL : 64520880 FAX : 64547862 PO NO.
ATTN : JOSHUA PAGE NO. Page 1 of 1
CURR. 5 SGD
S STockID ;| DESCRIPON _________ Sideo Loc____QIY _ UPRICE_AMOUNT
~ X 51647200794 HLAMP LWR BRACKET RH U2 1 125.00 125.00
: SUPPLIER
o sp11720072 BUMPER WASHER LEVERRH U2 1 1000 1000
SUPPLIER
61677377668 H/LAMP NOZZLE RH 67} 1 173.00  173.00
SUPPLIER
A sh 1?2&0?;4 FRT BUMPER BEAM 02 1 500.00 500.00
’ SUPPLIER
/K. 51147057794 BMW LOGO U2 1 67.00 67.00
SUPPLIER
-
____________________________________________ SUBTOTAL: 87500
ADD GST 7.00 % 61.25
e S et ::ZZ::Z'_'_'Eé'ééiL:@Z@@@@@@:@EZI::@@
[P] 25/01/2018 4:10:54PM [E] 25/01/2018 4:02:15PM
Goods Sold are not refundable for Cash.
Interest Rate of 1 5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Account(s).

JAE Auto Pte Lid
Sales Executive

This is computer generated document.
No signature is required.

RANDY cAR201801 =15
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FALCON AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD TAX INVOICE : AR201801-16103
176 #01-06 SIN MING AUTOCARE COMPLEX DATE : 26/01/2018
SIN MING DRIVE CUSTOMER ID : FALCOD-1
VEH REG. NO. : SKD1022D
SINGAPORE 575721 TERMS : 30 days
TEL : 64520880 FAX : 64547862 PO NO. :
ATTN : JOSHUA PAGE NO. ; Page 1 of 1
/ CURR. } SGD
F-o=T T pEsGREGON, Sk QT U/PRICE _ AMOUNT
' 'BONNET ADJUSTER U2 1 8.50 8,504
SUPPLIER
|
-_—
|-+, R -~
ADD G3T 7.00 % (.60
::::::;_:::,:_:___'_EEEL__d:‘fﬂifﬁf-_"@@:ﬂii@@:_ﬂ__J:il__i}
[P]26/01/2018 11:42:17AM [B] 26/01/2018 11:41:55AM
Goods Sold are not refundable for Cash.
Interest Rate of 1.5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Account(s).
Goods Receivf in Good Order |
JAE Auto Pte. Ltd / - :
Sales Excoutive :  RANDY l@ﬂ@ﬁﬁ;ﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬁﬁj@ f I.II LA / ié
|
Lol
]
This is computer generated document. .
No signature is required. : Signature / C’uiﬂnmp}l]ata
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

B DA B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX. 6256 4315
Reg No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Intarnationale Des Experts En Automoblle
ECICSLTD Ref CSACS18001485/M 1gbe2
7 TEMASEK BOULEVARD

#10-01 SUNTEC TOWER ONE

SINGAPORE 038987

Date: 28-06-2018

NN

Code: ICS
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh, Veh. Inspected SKD 10220
Policy No. MPC 17B000B0001 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DMPC1800027H Excess ($) 500.00
Assign From CARRIE TAN Assign Date 24/01/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMW 523 c.c 24497
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. WBAFP32070CE68268 Colour BLACK
Odometer 182183 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/45 R18 CONTINENTAL B mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/M45R18 CONTINENTAL & mm
R/H Rear Tyre [245/45R18 GOODYEAR g mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/45R18 GOODYEAR 8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  24/01/2018 Inspection Date 25/01/2018
Survey held at FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD (HQ)
176 SIN MING DRIVE
#01-08/07113,
SIN MING AUTOCARE
SINGAPORE 575721
ba. Remarks
AYTHE MARKET VALUE 15 S$70.000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 19960T198R GST Reg. No 19-0607 188-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKD 1022D

Page Mol of 2

: Estimate Qur Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition [ ,1=8 mmp?;” ;51;
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1IBONNET BENT 1,400.00 1,400,000
1|RH BOMNMET LOCK NOT NECESSARY 160.00 -
1|RH BONMET LOCK STRIKER SERVICEABLE 58.00
1|RH HEADLAMP CRACKED 1,450.00 1,450.00
1|RH HEADLAMP PANEL BENT 125.00 125.00
1|RH HEADLAMP MODULE NOT NECESSARY B00.00 -
1|RH HEADLAMP LED MODULE NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
1|RrH HEADLAMP WASHER COVER MISSING 28.00 28.00
1|RH HEADLAMP WASHER COVER LEVER CcuT 10.00 10.00
1|RH HEADLAMP WASHER COVER LEVER SPRING DISTORTED 5.00 500
1|RH HEADLAMP WASHER NOZZLE DISTORTED 173.00 173.00
1|RH HEADLAMP WASHER HOSE NECESSARY 38.00 38.00
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 1,240.00 1,240.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOGO NECESSARY B7.00 87.00
1|RH FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER MNECESSARY 10.00 10.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE CRACKED 45.00 45.00
1IFRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DEMTED 500.00 50000
2|RH FRONT BUMPER SENSOR @3%165.00 SHORTED 330.00 330.00
2IFRONT W PANEL @3$15.00 OIS BENT { NIS 30.00 15.00
NOT NECESSARY
2IRADIATOR GRILLE @%85.00 O/S CRACKED / NS 170.00 85.00
NOT NECESSARY
1laIR CON COMDENSER NOT NECESSARY 850.00 -
1|RADIATOR NOT NECESSARY 600.00 -
1|RADIATOR TOP BRACKET NOT NECESSARY £55.00 -
1IRADIATOR BOTTOM BRACKET MOT NECESSARY 186.00 -
1|AIR GUIDE DISTORTED 285.00 285.00
1|RH AIR GUIDE WOT NECESSARY 38.00 -
1|RH BRAKE AIR DUCT NOT NECESSARY 50.00 .
1|RH BONNET ADJUSTER (ADDITIONAL) cuT 8.50 B.A0
COST PLUS 10% - 581.45

Report Ref No. CS/ICS18001495/M1gbe2




¥y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;;ii‘:; 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 47315
Reg. Mo 188607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.2of 2
imate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition Est
= : Workshop (8))|  (5)
COST PLUS 15% 1.327.73 -
10,179.23 8,395 95
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
10|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS @34.00 (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT 4500 4500
85.00 85.00
LABOUR
TO FOCUS HEADLAMP AND CHECK WIRING 80,00 £0.00
TO REMOVE / REFIX AIR CON CONDENSER, PIPE NOT NECESSARY 120.00 :
VACUUM AND TOP UP AIR CON GAS,
TO DIAGNOSE, RESETTING, CODE HEADLAMP MODULE. 380,00 280,00
TO STRAIGHTEN RH FRONT CHASSIS, RH FRONT 780.00 550.00
FENDER. FRONT SUPPORT PANEL AND REPLACEMENT
OF PARTS.
TO SPRAY PAINT ON BONNET, FRONT BUMPER, FRONT 880.00 50000
SUPPORT PANEL, RH FRONT FENDER.
2.240.00 1.380.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,504.23 7.870.95
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 7,870.95|
Report Ref No, CS/IC 518001495/M1gbe2
MA CHIN FOOK ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng AMSOE, AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M.MATA

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:. This Report Is made sobely for the use and benelit of the Cent named on the front page of this Report



